
ronrnental Protection Agency 
An Ghnrornhaireocht urn Choomhnri Cornhrhooil 

Mr V. Hussey 
Senior Executive Engineer, Plannning Section 
Offaly County Council 
Aras an Chontae 
Charleville Road 
Tullamore 
County Offaly 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F: t 3 53  53 916 0699 
E: infoQepa ie 
W:  www.epa.ie 

LoCali. 1890 33 55 99 

09 April 2008 Reg. No. WO1 13-03 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by KMK 
Metals Recycling Limited for a facility at Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, 
Tullamore, CO Offaly 

Dear Mr Hussey, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to 
conditions to KMK Metals Recycling Limited in respect of a facility at Cappincur 
Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, Tullamore, CO Offaly. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO113-03, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

/4J 9. &fY 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


